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In reply please quote:
Ref.: 18-EX35.6

Oclober 15, 2018

Mr. Andrew Pringle

Chair

Toronto Police Services Board
40 College Strest

Toronto, Ontario M5G 2J3

Dear Mr. Pringle;

Subject: Executive Committee tem 35.6
Status Update - Administrative Inquiry on Hate Sponsored Rallies

The Executive Committee of Toronto City Council on June 18, 2018, adopted this ltem as amended,
and amang other things, has requested the Toronto Police Services Board 1o delermine whether a
Toronto Police Service General Occurrence (GO) has been generated in response 1o the incidents at
the Al-Quds Day rally on Saturday June 9, 2018 and confirm that the Hate Crime Unit is conducting an
investigation,

A copy of item EX35.6 is attached for your information or appropriate action.

J. Arclibold/ga

Atiachment

c. City Manager
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